
Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
State Lands and Consent Order Data Entry Form 

THIS FORM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED TO THE BUSINESS TEAM WITHIN TWO BUSINESS DAYS FROM THE DATE RECEIVED LISTED BELOW. 

This form is used for monies received that are associated with State Lands authorizations (Leases or TUAs) and with Consent Orders 

Date Received __________   Program Area    ________________  Permitting     CAP       File Number:____________ Type:__________ 

Check Info: 

Check Number Check Amount Receipt Number Sys Pay Number Fund and Revenue Code (choose one) Amount for that Code 

Please remember to attach a copy of payment reference pages from Signed Consent Order or Executed TUA. 

Fund Codes Revenue Codes 
IITF Internal Improvement Trust Fund  

(please also completed the Money Deposit Sheet) 
012008 Penalties 
012009 Permit Fees/Processing 

SWMTF Solid Waste Management Trust Fund 018003 Expenses 
WQATF Water Quality Assurance Trust Fund 012007 Administrative Fees 
PFTF Permit Fee Trust Fund 021017 Annual Fee, Arrears, Mods 
IPTF Inland Protection Trust Fund 001018 Misc Fees 
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$

$

$

$

$

$

NPDES



From: South District
To: SD_Snap; Owens, Cindy; Brusic, Samantha; Reistad, Christian; Lemos, Kevin; Yard, Toni
Subject: WF - Check Log Tracker New Record Notification
Date: Tuesday, December 27, 2022 3:25:02 PM

Name of Company or Remitter:  SFI Sunseeker Florida Inc

Check Option:  Received w/ App

Description: 

SFI Sunseeker Florida Inc

1201 N Town Center Drive

Las Vegas, NV  89144

OGC 22-2817

Check #:  364

Check Amount:  $7,500.00

Date Received:  Tuesday, December 27, 2022

Suspense Date:  Thursday, December 29, 2022

Recipient Name:  Brusic, Samantha
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